From: Soo. Kit, Env. Health

To: "Olton, Shane"

Cc: andrea.wing@shell.com; Heikkila, Sara; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RE: 2703 Martin Luther King Jr Way, Oakland, CA (PlaNet Site ID 60482419 & ACEH RO145): Deliverable
Extension Request

Date: Monday, April 10, 2017 8:58:00 AM
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Shane,

Based on your email request below, the request to combine the resampling results of vapor probes
VP-07 and VP-13 with the Data Gap Investigation Work Plan, and Focused Site Conceptual Model
Document is acceptable and is granted. This report is now due on June 16, 2017.

Please let me know if you have further questions.

Kit Soo, PG

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health (ACDEH)
1131 Harbor Bay Pkwy

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct - 510-567-6791

kit.soo@acgov.org

From: Olton, Shane [mailto:Shane.Olton@aecom.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 6:47 PM

To: Soo, Kit, Env. Health <Kit.Soo@acgov.org>

Cc: andrea.wing@shell.com; Heikkila, Sara <Sara.Heikkila@aecom.com>

Subject: 2703 Martin Luther King Jr Way, Oakland, CA (PlaNet Site ID 60482419 & ACEH RO145):
Deliverable Extension Request

Dear Ms. Soo,

On behalf of Equilon Enterprises LLC dba Shell Qil Products US, AECOM Technical Services, Inc., is
requesting an extension for submittal of the resampling results from vapor probes VP-07 and VP-13,
and the Data Gap Investigation Work Plan, and Focused Site Conceptual Model (SCM), both due May
17, 2017. Both deliverables were requested in the Alameda County Environmental Health
Department letter, dated March 17, 2017 (agency letter). In order to provide a complete evaluation
of site conditions and fully evaluate data gaps with respect to the LTCP, the resampling results of
vapor probes VP-07 and VP-13 should be included. We propose submitting one document, the SCM,
to also include the vapor probe resampling results rather than two separate documents.
Additionally, due to potential delays in vapor sampling from the intermittent rain that has occurred
this season we request a one month extension to submittal of the proposed report. The new report
deadline would be June 16, 2017. We hope you find our proposal of one encompassing report and
the extension request reasonable and look forward to your response. Please feel free to contact me
with any questions or comments.
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Sincerely,

Shane Olton, P.G.

Project Manager, Site Assessment and Remediation Department
D +1-916-414-5849

M +1-530-908-4404

shane.olton@aecom.com

AECOM

2020 L Street, Suite 400
Sacramento, CA 95811, USA
T +1-916-414-5800
aecom.com

Built to deliver a better world
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